From:  Phillips, Paul S.
Sent: 7/12/2012 10:48:50 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Petlin, Gabriel (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Green option?

Hi Sid -- Gabe Petlin will be the lead on this application.

Paul

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:26 AM

To: Phillips, Paul S.

Subject: Green option?

Paul --

Hi there! I have a quick question for you -- who is the analyst we
should work with on PG&E's green tariff? We need to work with that
person in advance of the 26Jul workshop. Thanks!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0304689
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